
From: Robert Gairey on behalf of Enquiries
To:
Subject: 07 24 05 FOI request relating to film and TV filming - response
Date: 10 July 2024 10:18:45

Dear 

Thank you for your email, in which you formally request information in regards to film and TV filming.

When dealing with requests for information made under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the ‘Act’), Estyn’s obligations include:-

1. Confirming or denying whether it holds information of the description specified in the request; and
2. Communicating the information requested to the applicant.

There are a number of exemptions under the Act that impact these obligations. Estyn is required to consider whether an exemption applies in the context of the information being released into the public domain, not just in the context of the information being released to the particular applicant that has requested the information.

If Estyn releases information in response to a Freedom of Information request, this is essentially a decision that the information can be released in response to any similar request from any member of the public.

In response to your request, I can confirm that Estyn has not received any revenue for services rendered to film and television productions between 2014 and 2023.

If you are not satisfied with the decision Estyn has taken regarding your request for information, you are entitled to request that we review the matter. Your request for a review should be addressed to the Feedback and Complaints Manager, and received no later than 20 working days after the date of this communication.

If you are still not satisfied, you also have a right to complain to the Information Commissioner through their website:

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fico.org.uk%2Fabout-the-ico%2Fwho-we-are%2Fwales-
office%2F&data=05%7C02%7CEnquiries%40estyn.gov.uk%7Cd8f16d0fe08a459ef7cd08dca0c14883%7C8461f55e8d4949198f9a285c6f5d8a18%7C0%7C0%7C638561999242766169%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=N7sdSGUVt3Dk9oNhrc0lca6OS7zc3GGlXWgAtKfafxE%3D&reserved=0

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Email: enquiries@ico.gsi.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

Robert Gairey
Swyddog Arweiniol Cyhoeddiadau / Lead Officer: Publications

Estyn
Arolygiaeth Ei Fawrhydi Dros Addysg A Hyfforddiant yng Nghymru His Majesty's Inspectorate For Education and Training in Wales

Cyfeiriad: Llys Angor, Heol Keen, Caerdydd, CF24 5JW
Address: Anchor Court, Keen Road, Cardiff, CF24 5JW Ffôn Estyn/Estyn Phone: 02920 446309
E-bost/E-mail:  robert.gairey@estyn.gov.wales

Gwefan/Website:  https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.estyn.llyw.cymru%2F&data=05%7C02%7CEnquiries%40estyn.gov.uk%7Cd8f16d0fe08a459ef7cd08dca0c14883%7C8461f55e8d4949198f9a285c6f5d8a18%7C0%7C0%7C638561999242781059%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8KtwZ2iNV%2F3db3%2FCvLxe9PQdP%2FfM4Aqy6T97%2F2ESErg%3D&reserved=0 
/ https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.estyn.gov.wales%2F&data=05%7C02%7CEnquiries%40estyn.gov.uk%7Cd8f16d0fe08a459ef7cd08dca0c14883%7C8461f55e8d4949198f9a285c6f5d8a18%7C0%7C0%7C638561999242799022%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=KxgjqX1jWM6WA0m%2B9jt6QT%2F635%2BxD00K%2FlsuygjXdFk%3D&reserved=0 
Mae Estyn yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Bydd gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn y naill iaith neu’r llall yn cael yr un flaenoriaeth.
Estyn welcomes correspondence in both English and Welsh. Correspondence received in either language will be given equal priority.

Dilynwch @EstynAEF  / Follow @EstynHMI

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 11:26 AM
To: Enquiries <Enquiries@estyn.gov.uk>
Subject: 07 24 01 FOI request relating to film and TV filming

Re: Filming - HM Inspectorate for Education and Training in Wales

Under the Freedom of Information Act, for the tax years 2014/15 to
2022/23 inclusive, please would you please fully disclose the following details, breaking the figures by year:

1. How much revenue has been received by your organisation for services rendered to film and television productions? This could include location rental, permits and all other services related to film productions using your personnel or resources.

2. Please outline the type of work or service rendered, in each case and disclose the revenue received for each type of service.

3. How much has your organisation spent on facilitating such arrangements between 2014/15 to 2022/23, inclusive, broken down by year?

Yours faithfully
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